Dear Sire;

While “Mmtm dykes on "Niek's Isnu" m hi.r :
.mﬂiliﬂ,‘ farming operations there, the writer examined and beo mu;
interested in the possidilities for reclaiming the dlock of Indian land
'{ abeut 3000 to 4000 meres] located im the Valley, East of the Kootenay mur
and South of the ﬂﬂt River where it :m the mw

This hﬂl u ideally -1mm for mhinm by d,ykin‘,
uiu hmr m "Niek's Island, and um:m eyhu m three sides anl.y ‘

S T 'niltint dykes on "lliakz'a Island" we ucwmt M,
from Dr. Brumer, for the larger ”ﬂ of our m and will contimme %o
farm our portiom of the land.

We own all the cwm. insluding three large Bmlim
m&iu-, necessary for eemmtm dykes, have had years of experience
in this type of work and would like %o make application to you now for
enoﬂuut: of doing tﬂm work mecessary for !pchiniu ﬁon mtima a

&

I

If Department does nﬂt keep funds mrt for this type
of work, we would be willing %o sccept part of reclaimed land m wumt
for dyking. Would also be willing, HDQ)-MM ' %0
wrtuu of reclaimed land owned by the :
would mt umw for tmen

nptiw, !uiu Minc, weeds, Q'h'.,‘- th
ave, at all times, the mouuxr umipnﬂt for

tm:le be pluud, at w ‘time affer the end of February,
to make » preliminary survey of levels’in grder to arrive at approximste
yardage and cost of dykes. This, of course, without ehnution or cost
to the Department or the Indians in any way.

Wtz,...
E. B. Mh, :
!uniM¢ i




